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Hello again —

Attached are the latest filings in respanse to DOE's petition for the Cammission to review the Board's Order to suspend briefing and consideration of
DOE's withdrawal motion. Here is a quick look at the positians:

WA, Agrees with the Board Order and states that the Commission should decline to review it
SC: Joinsiincorporates by reference WA's reply
Clark County (NV): Supports DOE's petition for the Commissian {o review the Board's Order

In other news. the Board issued questians to parties and interested governmental participants regarding the preservation of documents in the licensing
support netwaork. | will send that in a separate e-mail.

Amy

Amy Powell

Asscciate Director

U. §. Nuclear Regulatary Commissicn
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673
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Powell, Amy

From: Powell, Amy

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 6:58 PM

To: : Powell, Amy

Subject: WA, SC and Clark County (NV) respond to DOE petition for review of Board order
Attachments: 4-21-10 WA InterlocReviewResponse[1].pdf; 4-22-10 SC Response to DOE petition for

interlocutory review{1].pdf; 4-22-10 Clark County Answer in Support of DOE Petition for
Interlocutory Review[1].pdf

Hello again —

Attached are the latest filings in response to DOE’s petition for the Commission to review the Board's Order 1o
suspend briefing and consideration of DOE’s withdrawal motion. Here is a quick look at the positions:

WA: Agrees with the Board Order and states that the Commission should decline to review it
SC: Joins/incorporates by reference WA'’s reply
Clark County (NV): Supports DOE'’s petition for the Commission to review the Board’s Order

In other news, the Board issued questions to parties and interested governmental participants regarding the
preservation of documents in the licensing support network. | will send that in a separate e-mail.

Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673



